
Danielle Battaglia

Tampa, FL 33601 | 1-716-799-4052 | deebeeMua@gmail.com

Summary

Confident and accomplished Makeup Artist with exceptional team commitment, strong attention to detail and outstanding communication skills. Thorough understanding of makeup techniques, beauty trends and creation of special effects with makeup, airbrush, and prosthetics. My fine tuned professional demeanor leaves clients feeling fulfilled and well cared for. Experienced as a MUA in Film, TV, Commercial and events, I have also provided wardrobe and Prop services.

Skills

- Clean Beauty
- Bridal Makeup
- Glamour Beauty
- Fantasy Makeup
- Prosthetic Application
- sculpting
- hair laying
- hair ventilation
- wig styling.
- mask making
- life casting
- prosthetic creation (foam latex, encapsulated silicone, tattoo transfers, latex, gelatin)
- Third degree
- denture fabrication
- Airbrushing
- Avant-garde
- mold making
- sewing
- bald cap
- old age
- injury simulation
- headpieces
- props
- wardrobe

Experience

MAKEUP ARTIST - FINSTER (FULL LENGTH FEATURE) | 05/2021 - Current

Boo Reese productions - Orlando, FL

Design looks for multiple characters. Apply prosthetics and out of kit injuries. Apply and style wigs. Camera ready makeup. Light hair on multiple actors. Lifecast and fabricate silicone head, including hair punching.

KEY MAKEUP ARTIST | 03/2021 - Current

Cocktails and screams - Orlando, FL

Design and create characters needed for commercials, advertising, and events. Apply prosthetics and makeup to multiple talent.

SEASONAL MAKEUP ARTIST | 08/2019 - Current

Universal Studios - Orlando, Florida

Applied airbrush makeup to multiple cast members each night at Halloween horror nights. Applied to, and removed prosthetics on multiple cast members during Halloween Horror nights. Applied to, and removed

prosthetics on multiple cast members during Grinchmas. Applied and removed prosthetics on cast members of the Holiday parade.

FREELANCE MAKEUP ARTIST | 01/2017 - Current

self employed - Tampa, FL

I am a self employed freelance makeup artist and Fx artist who works to produce prosthetics, FX and Beauty makeups, props, costume pieces, wigs and headpieces for 10+ clients, film, plays, and events.

SET PROP MASTER - MORGAN STANLEY (COMMERCIAL) | 01/2022 - 01/2022

Natural Selection productions - Ponte Verdra Beach , FL

Procure necessary props, to include multiple choices, within set budget. Oversee all prop movement and care. Track all props in use and provide new props when needed. Make sure all props are accounted for at end of shoot, and return any unused to be refunded to client.

MAKEUP ARTIST- CORPORATE EVENT | 12/2021 - 12/2021

Give Kids The World Village - Orlando, FL, FL

Apply makeup and prosthetics, as well as lace pieces and costuming.

LEAD MAKEUP ARTIST | 08/2021 - 11/2021

Blue Whale - Orlando, FL, FL

Applied prosthetics and makeup to leading Character. Applied makeup to multiple actors in multiple zones. Was in charge of tracking supplies, and team needs. Lead a team of 12 other artists.

MAKEUP ARTIST- TRIPPIE REDD MP5 MUSIC VIDEO | 07/2021 - 07/2021

Grade A Films - Immokalee, FL

Apply full prosthetics and makeup to create zombie main character. Airbrush two zombie background characters.

MAKEUP ARTIST AND WARDROBE (BROAN COMMERCIAL) | 06/2021 - 06/2021

Wayward studios - Charlotte , NC

Supply appropriate wardrobe choices, as requested, for 3 talent. Maintain wardrobe integrity and be available to make changes.

Apply camera ready makeup to make talents and clean beauty to female. Light hair.

MAKEUP ARTIST- UNFINISHED BUSINESS (TV) | 05/2021 - 05/2021

Blind Dog productions - Flagged Beach , FL

Camera ready, glamour, and Character makeup for four actors.

KEY MAKEUP AND HAIR ARTIST | 03/2021 - 03/2021

Last out (film production) - Tampa, FL

Provided makeup and hair services, including wigs and lace beards. Created character looks as needed.

MAKEUP ARTIST | 03/2021 - 03/2021

FSU - Tallahassee, FL

Provided FX makeup services. Created looks as needed. Removed fx makeup products.

KEY MAKEUP AND HAIR ARTIST- LAST OUT (FILM) | 03/2021 - 03/2021

The Hero's Journey INC. - Tampa, FL

- Applied makeup to clientele to cover imperfections and create new looks. Applied beards to two

actors. Applied and styled multiple wigs to create desired character looks. Applied old age makeup.

KEY MAKEUP ARTIST - THE WILLOWS (FILM) | 03/2021 - 03/2021

Ben Johnson productions - Wimauma, FL

Creature design, fabrication, and application. Prosthetics and makeup application.

KEY MAKEUP ARTIST -LEFT TO LIVE FILM | 01/2021 - 01/2021

USF film - Tallahassee , FL

Created looks for characters. Procured supplies. Worked with team of artists to apply looks on multiple actors, including two children.

MAKEUP ARTIST | 01/2020 - 01/2020

Live Art by Julie - Orlando, FL

Applied character makeup to multiple dancers and performers. Maintained the integrity of designated looks. Aided costuming. Performed necessary removals.

Education and Training

Vocational Academy Of Prosthetics And Makeup - Orlando, FL | Diploma

Modern Effects Makeup Artistry , 08/2020

Vocational Academy Of Prosthetics And Makeup - Orlando, FL | Diploma

Beauty Professional Makeup Artistry, 11/2020

Hillsborough Community College - Tampa, FL | Some College (No Degree)

Art